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Kay Flynn

From: Mary Bane

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 2:54 PM Qﬁ IGIN i

To: Lee Eng Tan; Chuck Hill

Cc: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Melinda Watts; Patrick Wiggins; Roberta Bass; Kay Flynn; Betty Ashby
Subject: RE: Oral Modification for Dkt 050965

Approved/

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 2:44 PM

To: Mary Bane; Chuck Hiil

Cc: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Melinda Watts; Patrick Wiggins
Subject: Oral Modification for Dkt 050965

Dear Dr. Bane,

Staff will need to make an oral modification regarding dates in the Staff Analysis on Docket 050965-TX for tomorrow's Agenda.
Currently # 10 on the Agenda list.

On Page 3, second and third sentence under the Staff Analysis the following sentences will be modified. "In the letter, Mr.
Bronston stated that Benchmark responded to the data request on July 11, 2006 2005 via regular mail. Upon receiving staff's July

19, 2006 2005 , letter, Benchmark assumed its response had not arrived at the Commission before the Commission's reminder
letter went out. " "

Thank you.

Lee Eng Tan
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